Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education
Region XI
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DIGOS CITY
Digos City

Division Memorandum No. 33% S. 2017

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private Elementary School Heads
Public and Private Secondary School Heads

FROM:

SUBJECT: SUBMISSION OF DATA NECESSARY FOR COMPREHENSIVE LAND
USE PROGRAM (CLUP)

DATE: May 24, 2017

1. Relative to the letter request by Engr. Alexander D. Ypil, CPDC, dated May 16, 2017
requesting this Office to submit latest data/information necessary for the revision of the
Comprehensive Land Use Program (CLUP) in the city of Digos.

2. In view of this, please fill up the attached form and submit to this Office on or before May
29, 2017.

3. For strict compliance.
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. Facilities And Condition (indicate only the condition of the facility) Used as
Name of School Barangay >.”mm Occupied Ownership - Evacuation
{in hectares) Science Computer Worksho Lib Clini Center
Laboratory Laboratory p ibrary inic Comfart Room | Playground Others {Specify) (¥/N)
Prepared by: Noted by:
Notes:

Ownership - Public/Private
indicate only the condition (if facility is present) as follows:
G-Good (well maintained)
P-Poor ({NeedsImprovement)
C - Critical {Requiring Priority Action)
N - None / No such Facility
Other facilities: multi-purpose halls, auditoriums, etc.
Used as evacuation center - Yes (Y), No (N)




